



CENTURY CITY
310.284.8224

DOWNTOWN
213.623.0211

www.arc4adr.com
1.800.347.4512



Lori Carver Hershorin, Esq.

Arbitrator/Mediator

Lori Hershorin's three decades of experience includes service in private practice, as corporate counsel and as a neutral. Ms. Hershorin became a court-certified mediator for the Orange County, Los Angeles and Riverside superior courts in 2003 and an arbitrator in 2004 and has assisted hundreds of litigants in resolving their disputes.

Practice Areas

Real Estate, Escrow, Title Insurance and Land Disputes; Banking/Lending; Civil Litigation; Insurance; Bad Faith; Employment and Business Issues

Experience

Ms. Hershorin has mediated hundreds of cases in personal injury, real estate disputes, insurance bad faith, insurance, employment, business, contract issues, family law and contractor liability.

As Managing Partner of Hershorin & Henry, LLP, she primarily handles civil litigation, including escrow disputes, real property issues, title insurance claims/coverage, title insurance bad faith, insurance, fraud, and appeals. She is regularly engaged by title insurers to represent their insureds (lenders and owners) in real estate title disputes as well as by escrow companies when disputes arise.

Ms. Hershorin has significant appellate experience throughout California with the handling of 41 appeals and several writ petitions. In the Appellate Court, Ms. Hershorin has successfully prevailed in 98% of her appeals.

Organizations & Achievements

- Lawyer of Distinction, 2019 & 2020
- Member, Orange County Superior Court, Settlement Conference Panel

- Member, Los Angeles Alternative Dispute Resolution Panel (2003-current)
- Member, Riverside County Bar Association Panel (2006-present)
- Arbitrator, Orange County Bar Association Mandatory Fee Arbitration Program (2006-present)
- Arbitrator, California State Bar Mandatory Fee Arbitration Program (2006-present)
- Member, Executive Committee, Orange County Bar Association Banking and Lending Section

Education & Training

- J.D., McKinney School of Law
- B.S., Public Affairs, Indiana University; member and Note Development Editor, *Indiana Law Review*
- Mediation training (2003) and Advance Mediation Training (2020), Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution, Pepperdine University School of Law (2003)
- American Arbitration Association, Training (2004)

Ms. Hershorin is available throughout Southern California.